The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

PURCHASING COMMITTEE AGENDA
CITY OF MUSKOGEE

February 20, 2018

CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, 5:00 P.M.

1. Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes February 5, 2018.

2. Consider approval of claims for all city departments February 01, 2018 through February 14,
2018.



Purchasing Committee

Meeting Date: 02/20/2018
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes February 5, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Minutes from February 5, 2018.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of Purchasing Committee Minutes of February 5, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes




MINUTES

PURCHASING COMMITTEE
February 5,2018

The Purchasing Committee meeting was called to order Monday, February 5, 2018 with the followingin

attendance:

Committee Members:
Wayne Johnson
James Gulley

Janey Cagle-Boydston
Bob Coburn

Staff:

Mike Miller, City Manager

Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Manager

Jean Kingston, City Treasurer

Russ Andis, Projects& Contracts Coordinator
Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager

Greg Riley, Public Works Director

Robert Swepston, Director of Equipment Management
Danny Gable, Water Distribution Superintendent
Jason Green, Environmental Control Supervisor
Marcie Gilliam, Strategic Financial Analyst

Consider approval of Purchasing Committee Minutes for January 16, 2018.

1.
Motion made by Janey Cagle-Boydston Seconded by Bob Coburn
Motion Carries.
) Consider approval of claims for all City Departments January 11, 2018 thru January 31, 2018 or
" take other necessary action.
Motion made by Bob Coburn Seconded by Janey Cagle-Boydston
Motion Carries.

3. Consider approval of lowestand best bid from Key Equipment in the amount of $47,759.00 for
purchase of Hydro Excavator/Valve Exerciser, or take any other necessary action. (Greg Riley)

Motion made by Janey Cagle-Boydston Seconded by Bob Coburn

4. Consider approval for the purchase of a 2019 Kenworth T370 Grapple (Clamshell) Bucket Truck
through the NJPA contract, for the Environmental Control Department in the amount of
$166,714.00 or take any other necessary action. (Robert Swepston)

Motion made by Janey Cagle-Boydston Seconded by Bob Coburn

Thereis no further business presented for discussion. Meeting Adjourned.



Purchasing Committee 2.

Meeting Date: 02/20/2018
Initiator: Donnie Wimbley, Purchasing Director
Department: Purchasing

Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all city departments February 01, 2018 through February 14, 2018.

BACKGROUND:
Claims List for all City Departments.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve of the claims for all City Departments February 01, 2018 through February 14, 2018.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims List




196715
196716
196717
196718
196719
196720
196721
196722
196723
196724
196725
196726
196727
196728
196729
196730
196731
196732
196733
196734
196735
196736
196737
196738
196739
196740
196741
156742
196743
196744
196745
196746
196747
196748
196749
196750
196751
196752
196753

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18T0 2.14.18

NAME DATE
121 BRIBIESCA, JOSE 2/1/2018
121 DILES, MIRANDA N 2/1/2018
121 DUNLAP, GARY 2/1/2018
121 OCEAN DENTAL 2/1/2018
121 PETTIT, JAROD 2/1/2018
121 PETTIT, JAROD 2/1/2018
121 WOODARD, PHYLLIS 2/1/2018
3024 ABIGAIL WRIGHT 2/2/2018
2 ACCURATE LABS & TRAIT 2/2/2018
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFIN 2/2/2018
2461 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS ¢ 2/2/2018
3 AIRGAS USA LLC 2/2/2018
825 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC 2/2/2018
158 ANCHOR AUTO GLASS 2/2/2018
5166 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTI 2/2/2018
11 B&JOILCO INC 2/2/2018
5032 BENNETT MACHINE WO 2/2/2018
5298 BEST & SHARP, INC. 2/2/2018
3833 BEST BUY BUSINESS ADV 2/2/2018
5290 JANEY C BOYDSTON 2/2/2018
3024 BRENDA REGAN 2/2/2018
259 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST 2/2/2018
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTF 2/2/2018
1057 BSN SPORTS 2/2/2018
586 CAGLE'S FLOWERS & GIF 2/2/2018
992 CARE AROUND THE CLO! 2/2/2018
844 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIE 2/2/2018
5131 ESTHELA CASALE 2/2/2018
3640 CHARBONNEAU, BILLY J( 2/2/2018
820 CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY 2/2/2018
4804 CLIFFORD K. CATE, JR., It 2/2/2018
4390 BOB COBURN 2/2/2018
4838 MARLON COLEMAN 2/2/2018
2292 CORE & MAIN LP 2/2/2018
522 CORPORATE TO CASUAL 2/2/2018
101 CROWL OIL CO INC 2/2/2018
5297 CURBELL PLASTICS INC 2/2/2018
25 DEALERS ELECTRICAL SU 2/2/2018

262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIR!

2/2/2018

AMOUNT

12.00
2,165.00
3,038.16
859.74
85.60
62.55
125.00
2,330.04
16,152.33
850.00
964.70
149.99
75.00
112.00
15,109.20
121.39
28.75
56.95
2,577.43
394.45
54.00
36.00
183.00
420.00
75.00
75.00
6,238.25
84.00
16,316.01
3,660.80
217.15

382.48



196754
196755
196756
196757
196758
196759
196760
196761
196762
196763
156764
196765
196766
196767
196768
196769
196770
196771
196772
196773
196774
156775
196776
196777
196778
196779
196780
196781
196782
196783
196784
196785
196786
196787
196788
196789
196790
196791
196792

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18T0 2.14.18

NAME DATE

3991 DIRT WORK DONE RIGH™ 2/2/2018
3133 JERRY L DORR 2/2/2018
3024 DYLAN SIMMONS 2/2/2018
4862 SARAH EATON 2/2/2018
4675 EVT CERTIFICATION CON 2/2/2018
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT 2/2/2018
29 FASTENAL COMPANY 2/2/2018
4555 FRANKIE STAR FIELDS 2/2/2018
5308 MEGAN FILANDA 2/2/2018
678 FISHER SCIENTIFIC COMI 2/2/2018
4407 FRANKLIN DIGITAL, INC 2/2/2018
5247 NIKYA GIVENS 2/2/2018
686 GRAPHIC RESOURCES & 2/2/2018
337 HACH COMPANY 2/2/2018
4819 HALL, DAN 2/2/2018
4271 NEIL HANCE 2/2/2018
181 HIX AIR CONDITIONING ! 2/2/2018
42 HOGLE COMPANY 2/2/2018
289 HOLLOWAY UPDIKE ANC 2/2/2018
4902 IMPERIAL LLC 2/2/2018
458 INTERNATIONAL CODE C 2/2/2018
112 J&E SUPPLY & FASTENEF 2/2/2018
5103 JACK HOOPES 2/2/2018
117 JEAN KINGSTON 2/2/2018
779 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 2/2/2018
5305 JOHN V TEDESCO DO PA 2/2/2018
4984 WAYNE A JOHNSON 2/2/2018
4467 KEVIN HERON TOOLS - S 2/2/2018
191 MEREDITH LACEY 2/2/2018
53 LAKE REGION ELECTRIC ( 2/2/2018
3024 LARRY FENNEL 2/2/2018
4742 KAREN LAUDERDALE 2/2/2018
399 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 2/2/2018
5132 LACEY LOMAX 2/2/2018
980 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #2: 2/2/2018
56 LOWES 2/2/2018
117 MICHAEL SCHNEIDER 2/2/2018
117 MIKE O'DELL 2/2/2018

194 MORGAN SERVICES CON

2/2/2018

AMOUNT
13,812.00
113.00
109.00
108.00
95.00
2,747.15
1,388.49
19,995.00
366.00
356.21
40.00
36.00
96.71
346.25
75.00
100.00
911.50
398.75
5,000.00
64.20
800.00
5.00
23.78
24.87
85.00
2,000.00
75.00
530.74
1,210.00
437.00
52.00
54.00
432.00
56.00
26.25
2,.919.77
57.91
43.00
25.00



196793
196794
196795
156796
196797
196798
196799
196800
196801
196802
196803
196804
196805
196806
196807
196808
196809
196810
196811
196812
196813
196814
196815
196816
196817
196818
196819
196820
196821
196822
196823
196824
196825
196826
196827
196828
196829
196830
196831

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18T0 2.14.18

NAME DATE AMOUNT

921 MOTION INDUSTRIES INt 2/2/2018 363.38
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING S( 2/2/2018 52.50
139 MUSKOGEE CITY-COUNT 2/2/2018  1,416.75
341 MUSKOGEE LOCK & KEY 2/2/2018 324.00
265 MUSKOGEE OVERHEAD | 2/2/2018 799.99
197 MUSKOGEE YOUTH SER\ 2/2/2018  2,462.72
4476 MUTUAL OF OMAHA IN¢ 2/2/2018  8,321.28
3652 NEWTON EQUIPMENT LI 2/2/2018 32.40
4754 NEWTON, BRYCE DBA 2/2/2018 910.00
114 OFFICE DEPOT 2/2/2018 22535
2848 OKLAHOMA AIRPORT OF 2/2/2018 350.00
521 OKLAHOMA CORRECTIO 2/2/2018 35,105.40
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL G 2/2/2018 1,034.41
5089 OLSSON ASSOCIATES 2/2/2018 232.50
5089 OLSSON ASSOCIATES 2/2/2018 697.50
5089 OLSSON ASSOCIATES 2/2/2018  1,890.00
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LL( 2/2/2018 116.00
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS 2/2/2018 886.04
2034 OSU AG CONFERENCE SE 2/2/2018 240.00
2820 OVERHEAD DOOR SOLU" 2/2/2018 950.00
73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPL 2/2/2018 269.42
353 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 2/2/2018 486.48
4801 DERRICK REED 2/2/2018 75.00
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE 2/2/2018 185.00
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCO 2/2/2018  1,500.00
4866 ROXY OPERATING ACCO 2/2/2018  4,000.00
84 SADLER PAPER COMPAN 2/2/2018 388.85
435 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS 2/2/2018 238.83
2433 SIGNAL TEK, INC 2/2/2018  1,125.00
3739 SLAPE, INETTE 2/2/2018 90.00
92 STUART C IRBY CO 2/2/2018 927.62
212 SUNSET CHEMICAL COM 2/2/2018 200.00
93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVIC 2/2/2018 97.65
94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMM 2/2/2018  2,351.97
97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP 2/2/2018  1,474.54
4789 IVORY L VANN 2/2/2018 75.00
335 WARREN CAT 2/2/2018  2,222.14
215 WASTE MANAGEMENT ( 2/2/2018 14,662.50
717 WAYMAN, CINDY 2/2/2018 330.00



CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18TO 2.14.18

NO NO NAME DATE AMOUNT
196832 4901 LAURA WICKIZER 2/2/2018 54.00
196833 217 WINDOW DESIGNS AND 2/2/2018 120.00
196834 4261 WILLIAM S CRAIG 2/2/2018  2,700.00
196835 2923 AARON MAYHUGH 2/2/2018 27.00
196836 2923 CLARENCE MCBRIDE 2/2/2018 27.00
196837 2923 DANNY DUPONT 2/2/2018 27.00
156838 2923 DANNY GABLE 2/2/2018 27.00
196839 2923 DONNIE BENNETT 2/2/2018 27.00
196840 2923 HELEN HULL 2/2/2018 27.00
196841 2923 JACOB IRELAND 2/2/2018 27.00
156842 2923 JEFF GULLETT 2/2/2018 27.00
196843 2923 JODY MOORE 2/2/2018 27.00
196844 2923 JOEL EVERETT 2/2/2018 27.00
196845 2923 JOHN HOOPER 2/2/2018 27.00
196846 2923 KAMERON COLLINS 2/2/2018 27.00
196847 2923 LESLIE ARNOLD 2/2/2018 27.00
196848 2923 NICHOLAS FRAZEE 2/2/2018 27.00
196849 2923 RODNEY FAITH 2/2/2018 27.00
196850 2923 SHAWN BROWN 2/2/2018 27.00
196851 2923 STEVE STEPHENS 2/2/2018 27.00
196852 2923 STORMIE RICE 2/2/2018 27.00
196853 2923 SUSAN ROSS 2/2/2018 27.00
156854 2923 TJ TIDWELL 2/2/2018 27.00
196855 2923 TARAH MOUTRAY 2/2/2018 27.00
196856 2923 TIM DOERNER 2/2/2018 27.00
196857 121 HAYES, MADISON N 2/6/2018 10.77
196858 121 LOONEY, RICHARD W 2/6/2018 57:11
196859 121 MOODY, JUDY 2/6/2018 258.41
196860 121 ROWLAND, KRISTIN 2/6/2018 7.33
196861 121 SALVATION ARMY 2/6/2018 115:17
196862 4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELI 2/6/2018 114,386.83
196863 458 INTERNATIONAL CODE C 2/6/2018 800.00
196864 451 MUSKOGEE ABSTRACT & 2/6/2018 25,000.00
196865 201 OKLAHOMA CODE ENFO 2/6/2018 150.00
196866 1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI 2/6/2018 111.00
156867 1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI 2/6/2018 114.00
196868 1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI 2/6/2018 2.00
196869 1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI 2/6/2018 3.00
196870 1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI 2/6/2018 1.00



156871
196872
196873
196874
196875
196876
196877
196878
196879
196880
196881
196882
196883
196884
196885
196886
196887
196888
196889
196890
196891
196892
196893
196894
196895
196896
196897
196898
156899
196900
196901
196902
196903
196904
196905
196906
196907
196908
196509

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18T0O 2.14.18

1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TR
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
1476 MUSKOGEE COUNTY TRI
121 MCGOWAN, KAYLA M
121 BARNETT, VICKY LYNN
121 BIOS CORP-WILLIAM CY
121 BIVIN, JUDY K
121 CALLAHAN, JARED BRICE
121 CRABTREE, BILLY E
121 CROSBY, CINDY
121 CUSTOM TOUCH RENTA
121 DOKE HOLDINGS
121 EBY, JAMES
121 GOLDNER, BRENDA L
121 HARRIS, SARAH
121 LOFTON, SHANNA C
121 NICHOLS, SABRINA R
121 PETTIT, JARAD
121 PETTIT, JARROD
121 ROTH, MELISSA
121 SOUTHERN GAL SALON ¢
121 WESTON, HEATH
121 WISELEY, SCOTTY/MARI!
121 ROWELL, GARY
2713 ACTION GROUP STAFFIN
2461 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS ¢
6 AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL
319 AMERICAN PLANNING A
5167 ANIMAL MEDICAL CENTI
4406 AT&T #918 682-2825 21
4612 AT&T MOBILITY #918-57
5326 AUTO FX/FX TECHNOLO!
11 B& JOILCO INC
3746 B & R ELECTRIC SERVICE

2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/6/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/7/2018
2/8/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018

110.00
3,297.76
432.85
55.85
252.00
275.00
1,027.41
17.31
92,371.70
6,632.48
1,500.00



196910
196911
196912
196913
196914
196915
196916
196917
196918
196919
196920
196921
196922
196923
196924
196925
196926
196927
196928
196929
196930
196931
196932
196933
196934
196935
196936
196937
196938
196939
196940
196941
196942
196943
196944
196945
156946
196947
196948

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18 TO 2.14.18

NAME
5046 BANCFIRST
871 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPF
5346 BLUE SKY SUPPLY, INC
117 BOB LYNCH
5077 BRANDON BOWDEN DB
3669 BRANT & ASSOCIATES
3836 BRITE COMPUTERS
4701 BROCK SUPPLY CO
3238 BROKEN ARROW ELECTF
5138 C & C SUPPLY AND SERV
992 CARE AROUND THE CLO!
820 CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY
167 CINCINNATI RADIATOR S
472 CLEET
1560 THE COLLISION CENTER !
2651 THOMAS CRABTREE
4311 DAVID'S DISCOUNT TIRE
25 DEALERS ELECTRICAL SU
26 DELL MARKETING LP
262 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIR:
4263 DIRECTV LLC
3991 DIRT WORK DONE RIGH™
4167 COLLEEN DURBIN
117 ERIK JOHNSON
953 EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT
29 FASTENAL COMPANY
133 FIVE STAR OFFICE SUPPL
3509 FLEETPRIDE INC
4644 ANDRAE FREEMAN
104 GALLS INC
340 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVI
2764 GRISSOMS LLC
40 HARRISON TIRE & SUPPL
5233 HERITAGE ENVIRONMEN
42 HOGLE COMPANY
1414 HOMELAND STORES INC
45 IBT INC
427 INCOR
2368 INTERNATIONAL ASSOC

2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018

48,649.19
10.00
33.88
96.64

14,250.00

147.34
2,962.00
1,276.92

233.14

49.80
14,982.50
9,980.00

100.00
8,473.56

716.00
6,462.50
1,538.36

10.20
1,279.58
100.00
77.99
12,968.75
1,000.00
75.00
2,116.10

585.98
1,285.89

76.73

400.00

649.47
4,417.32

906.71

99.00
7,275.15
4.50

161.42

315.17
2,106.00

50.00



196949
196950
196951
196952
196953
196954
196955
196956
196957
196958
196959
196960
196961
196962
196963
196964
196965
196966
1965967
196968
196969
196970
196971
156972
196973
196974
196975
196976
196977
196978
196979
196980
196981
196982
196983
196984
196985
196986
196987

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18 TO 2.14.18

779 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
117 KELLY PLUNKETT
188 KING TIRES OF MUSKOG
1674 KTFX FM RADIO STATIOM
5324 KYLE EDWARDS AUTO G
1514 LAYCO, INC. DBA LAYCO
964 LOVE BOTTLING CO - #1:
56 LOWES
2967 MAIN STREET MUSKOGE
4713 MANAGERPLUS SOLUTIC
4246 MARVIN'S MOWERS ANI
3757 MHC KENWORTH - TULS
194 MORGAN SERVICES CON
5195 MUSCOGEE STAFFING S(
3246 MUSKOGEE CITY COUNT
139 MUSKOGEE CITY-COUNT
195 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CLE
62 MUSKOGEE COUNTY SH!
63 MUSKOGEE DAILY PHOE
847 MUSKOGEE FENCE & DE
1728 MUSKOGEE LITTLE THEA
1045 MUSKOGEE REGIONAL JI
4930 NATIONAL ASSOC OF TO
712 OCT EQUIPMENT INC
1944 OFFICE CONNECTIONS LI
114 OFFICE DEPOT
4760 OG&E - ACCT #3594799¢
510 OKLAHOMA CONSTRUCI
510 OKLAHOMA CONSTRUCT
720 OKLAHOMA FIRE CHIEFS
67 OKLAHOMA NATURAL G
1007 OKLAHOMA ONE-CALL S
239 OKLAHOMA TAX COMM
3471 OKLAHOMA UNIFORM B
2763 ONE SOURCE WATER LL(
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
70 OREILLY AUTO PARTS
4280 OSBI
477 OSBI

DATE AMOUNT
2/9/2018 67.91
2/9/2018 26.50
2/9/2018 376.00
2/9/2018 300.00
2/9/2018 399.86
2/9/2018 337.50
2/9/2018 68.00
2/9/2018  1,545.43
2/9/2018  2,500.00
2/9/2018  4,222.40
2/9/2018 639.15
2/9/2018 76.12
2/9/2018 450.00
2/9/2018 154.88
2/9/2018 47,855.37
2/9/2018 30,373.75
2/9/2018 52.00
2/9/2018 34,787.00
2/9/2018 213.15
2/9/2018 450.00
2/9/2018 720.67
2/9/2018 900.00
2/9/2018 35.00
2/9/2018  3,170.00
2/9/2018 305.90
2/9/2018 819.05
2/9/2018 118,460.70
2/9/2018 35.00
2/9/2018 200.00
2/9/2018 300.00
2/9/2018  2,560.87
2/9/2018  1,754.80
2/9/2018 52.00
2/9/2018 468.00
2/9/2018 257.00
2/9/2018 0.00
2/9/2018  4,704.79
2/9/2018  6,644.35

2/9/2018

6,485.24



NO
196988
196989
196990
196991
196992
196993
196994
196995
196996
196997
196998
196999
197000
197001
197002
197003
197004
197005
197006
197007
197008
197009
197010
197011
197012
197013
197014
197015
197016
197017
197018
197019
197020
197021
197022
197023
197024
197025
197026

CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS

2.1.18 TO 2.14.18

NAME

73 PATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPL
3578 PIED PIPER SERVICES
1597 PIONEER'S JANITORIAL S
4795 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
4610 PRIME AUTOMOTIVE W/

117 REX ESKRIDGE
1865 RICHEY'S MUFFLER, BRA
3420 RIVERSIDE AUTOPLEX Of
3311 ROBERTS SALVAGE INC
5246 ROBERTS TRUCK CENTEF
4621 RON DRAKE CONSULTIN
149 ROSSON WHEEL SERVICE
84 SADLER PAPER COMPAN
87 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
358 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
1248 SPRINT PCS
5354 CODY STANKE

92 STUART C IRBY CO

93 SUPERIOR LINEN SERVIC

94 TECHNICAL PROGRAMM

548 THOMPSON DIESEL INC

108 THREE RIVERS MUSEUM
5187 TIGER TRUCK INDUSTRIE
4183 TONY'S TIRE SERVICE IN(
4572 TRANSUNION RISK & AL

97 UNIFIRST HOLDINGS LP

1100 UNITED ENGINES LLC
572 USA BLUEBOOK
4492 VISION SERVICES PLAN, (
290 WASTE RESEARCH INC
2443 DOCK WORKS
152 TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP |
3442 CITY OF MUSKOGEE FOL
4882 CIVIC CENTER OPERATIN
4961 GLOBAL SPECTRUM LP
121 CAVIN, TAMARA
121 GLOVER & ASSOCIATES,
121 DIAMOND CREEK
121 DURAN, MARY LOUISE

2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/9/2018
2/12/2018
2/12/2018
2/13/2018
2/13/2018

345.00
3,008.92
3,305.56

150.00

329.53

796.14

120.00

134.20
6,000.00

95.00

436.41

116.63

101.94
4,078.07

25,000.00
189.36
45.04
4,620.68
76.34
4,166.66
12,995.00

450.00

114.00

973.14

49.54
77.38
16,050.03
38.28
628.00
76.27
5,287.36
36,437.77
198,450.25

100.00
5,481.04

90.00
6.43



CITY OF MUSKOGEE CLAIMS
2.1.18T0O 2.14.18

NO NO NAME DATE AMOUNT
197027 121 HEATH, DESTINY D 2/13/2018 48.15
197028 121 HODGE ASSOCIATES 2/13/2018 31.82
197029 121 MARTIN, MARK 2/13/2018 56.47
197030 121 MONDAINE, ANSHANIQ!  2/13/2018 0.44
197031 121 P&K PROPERTIES, LLC 2/13/2018 90.00
197032 121 PARKISON, JULIA 2/13/2018 4.23
197033 121 PETTIT, JARROD 2/13/2018 65.71
197034 121 SPURLOCK, DENNIS 2/13/2018 64.60

197035 4468 BLUECROSS/BLUE SHIELI  2/13/2018 32,373.87



	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7110
	    Minutes
	_2.   _2.__7111
	    Claims List

